Public Document Pack

Scottish

CIVIC GOVERNMENT LICENSING
Borders COMMITTEE
COUNCIL FRIDAY, 22ND JUNE, 2018

A MEETING of the CIVIC GOVERNMENT LICENSING COMMITTEE will be held in COMMITTEE
ROOMS 2 AND 3, COUNCIL HEADQUARTERS, NEWTOWN ST BOSWELLS on FRIDAY, 22
JUNE 2018 at 10.45 am

J. J. WILKINSON,
Clerk to the Council,

15 June 2018
BUSINESS
1. Apologies for Absence
2. Order of Business
3. Declarations of Interest
4. Minute (Pages 3 - 4) 2 mins

Minute of Meeting held on 25 May 2018 to be approved and signed by the
Chairman. (Copy attached.)

5. Licences issued under Delegated Powers (Pages 5 - 12) 5 mins

(Copy attached.)

6. Items Likely to be Taken in Private

Before proceeding with the private business, the following motion should be
approved:

“That under Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973
the public be exclude from the meeting for the following item of business on
the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as
defined in paragraph 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A to the aforementioned
Act.”

7. Licensing of Taxi, Private Hire Vehicles and Drivers (Pages 13 - 20) 20 mins

Hearing to consider Grant of Taxi Driver Licence — Piotr Bula. (Copy
application and Police representation attached.)

8. Minute (Pages 21 - 24) 5 mins

Private section of Minute of Meeting held on 25 May 2018 to be approved




and signed by the Chairman. (Copy attached.)

9. Any Other Items Previously Circulated

10. Any Other Items which the Chairman Decides are Urgent

NOTES

1. Timings given above are only indicative and not intended to inhibit Members’
discussions.

2. Members are reminded that, if they have a pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in any
item of business coming before the meeting, that interest should be declared prior to
commencement of discussion on that item. Such declaration will be recorded in the
Minute of the meeting.

Membership of Committee:- Councillors J. Greenwell (Chairman), J. Brown, D. Paterson,
N. Richards, S. Scott, R. Tatler, E. Thornton-Nicol, G. Turnbull and T. Weatherston

Please direct any enquiries to:
Fiona Henderson tel: 01835 826502 e-mail: fhenderson@scotborders.gov.uk



mailto:fhenderson@scotborders.gov.uk

Agenda Item 4

SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL
CIVIC GOVERNMENT LICENSING COMMITTEE

MINUTE of Meeting of the CIVIC
GOVERNMENT LICENSING COMMITTEE
held in COMMITTEE ROOMS 2 AND 3,
COUNCIL HEADQUARTERS, NEWTOWN
ST BOSWELLS on Friday, 25 May 2018 at
11.00 a.m.

Present:- Councillors J. Greenwell (Chairman), J. Brown, D. Paterson, N. Richards, S.

Scott, E. Thornton-Nicol, G. Turnbull, T. Weatherston.

Apologies:- Councillor R. Tatler.
In Attendance:- Managing Solicitor — Property and Licensing, Licensing Officer (Christine

—_ -
- O

2.0
2.1

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

Watson), Licensing Standards and Enforcement Officer (Mr I. Tunnah),
Democratic Services Officer (F Henderson), Inspector T Hodges and PC T
Ray- Police Scotland.

MINUTE
The Minute of the Meeting of 20 April 2018.

DECISION
NOTED and signed by the Chairman.

LICENCES ISSUED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS
Miscellaneous Licences issued under delegated powers between 12 April 2018 — 16 May
2018.

DECISION
NOTED.

PRIVATE BUSINESS

DECISION

AGREED under Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 to
exclude the public from the meeting during consideration of the business detailed in
the Appendix to this Minute on the grounds that they involved the likely disclosure of
exempt information as defined in paragraph 12 of part 1 of Schedule 7A to the Act.

SUMMARY OF PRIVATE BUSINESS

ORDER OF BUSINESS
The Chairman varied the order of business as shown on the agenda and the Minute reflects
the order in which the items were considered at the meeting.

REQUEST FOR REVOCATION OF TAXI DRIVER LICENCE — REMI MARSHALL
The Committee considered revocation of a Taxi Drivers Licence held by Remi Marshall and
agreed that the licence be revoked.

GRANT OF TAXI DRIVER LICENCE — RUARAIDH POLE
The Committee considered an application for the grant of a Taxi Driver Licence submitted by
Ruaraidh Pole and agreed to grant.

The meeting concluded at 12.15 p.m.
Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



CIVIC GOVERNMENT AND MISCELLANEOUS LICENCES
ISSUED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS

17 May 2018 -13 June 2018

INAME OF APPLICANT |TYPE OF LICENCE IDETAILS [ISSUED
Valerie Bell Animal Boarding Establishment - Home  Grant - 6 Miller Street, Innerleithen 08/06/2018
Boarding 3 Dogs
Rebecca Jess Animal Boarding Establishment - Home Grant - Jess's Hotel, The Orchard, Ayton 08/06/2018
Boarding 6 Dogs

Riccardo Crolla Late Hours Catering Material Change - Rendevous Chip Shop, 21 Horsemarket, Kelso 23/05/2018
Friday 25 May 2018 11.00pm - 2.00am
Saturday 26 May 2018 11.00pm - 2.00am

Antonio Crolla Late Hours Catering Material Change - Tony's Tower, 4- 6 Tower Street, Selkirk 08/06/2018

Q'? Wednesday 13 June 2018 11.00pm - 1.00am
< Thursday 14 June 2018 11.00pm - 1.00am

Darndel Stirling Late Hours Catering Temporary - Jedforest Rugby 7's, Riverside Park, Jedburgh 17/05/2018
Saturday 19 May 2018 11.00pm - 1.00am

Blyth Bridge And District  Marches and Parades Charity Tractor Run - Tweeddale 24/05/2018

Tractor Run Saturday 26 May 2018 9.30am

Braw Lads Gathering Marches and Parades Spurs Night - Galashiels 17/05/2018
Friday 18 May 2018 6.30pm

Braw Lads Gathering Marches and Parades Threepwood Rideout - Galashiels 17/05/2018
Friday 25 May 2018 5.45pm

Chirnside Civic Week Marches and Parades Crowning of Gala Queen - Chirnside 25/05/2018
Sunday 27 May 2018 12.45pm

Chirnside Civic Week Marches and Parades Torchlight Procession - Chirnside 24/05/2018
Saturday 2 May 2018 10.00pm

Eddleston Childrens Marches and Parades Fancy Dress Parade - Eddleston 25/05/2018

Entertainment Committee Friday 1June 2018 7.15pm

Ettrick Valley MacMillan Marches and Parades Charity Cycle Ride -Selkirk 23/05/2018

Leisure Ride

Saturday 26 May 2018 10.00am

G wal| epuaby



Hawick Common Riding
Hillside Outside Limited
Hillside Outside Limited
Hillside Outside Limited
Hillside Outside Limited
Lauder Ex-cornets
Association
St Boswells Village
Committee
St Boswells Village
Com_Umittee
Swigon Village Event
®
fo) .
Whipman Play Society
Whipman Play Society
Whipman Play Society
Whipman Play Society
Whipman Play Society

Whipman Play Society

Whipman Play Society

Marches and Parades

Marches and Parades

Marches and Parades

Marches and Parades

Marches and Parades

Marches and Parades

Marches and Parades

Marches and Parades

Marches and Parades

Marches and Parades

Marches and Parades

Marches and Parades

Marches and Parades

Marches and Parades

Marches and Parades

Marches and Parades

Junior Rideout - Hawick

Thursday 17 May 2018 6.30pm

Tweed Love Cross Event - Peebles
Friday 8 June 2018

Tweed Love Family Ride - Peebles
Saturday 9June 2018 6.00pm

Tour O' The Borders Cycle Event - Borders Area
Sunday 2 September 2018

Tweed Love Bike Festival - Peebles
Saturday 9June 2018 9.30am
Threepwood Rideout - Lauder

Friday 25 May 2018 6.00pm

Trail Race/Charity Fundraiser - St Boswells
Sunday 3June 2018 12.00noon

Village Event - St Boswells

Sunday 10 June 2018 3.00pm
Crowning of King and Queen of Merse - Swinton
Saturday 2 June 2018 2.30pm

Junior Rideout - West Linton

Sunday 27 May 2018 1.30pm

Fancy Dress Parade - West Linton
Friday 1June 2018 8.00pm

Whipman Rideout - West Linton
Saturday 2 June 2018 10.00am

Family Cycle Ride - West Linton
Sunday 3June 2018 10.30am

Kirking of the Whipman - West Linton
Sunday 3 June 2018 10.45am

Adult Sportive Time Trial - West Linton
Monday 4 June 2018 7.30pm

Cross Country Races - West Linton
Wednesday 6 June 2018 6.30pm

17/05/2018
30/05/2018
30/05/2018
30/05/2018
30/05/2018
22/05/2018
01/06/2018
01/06/2018
30/05/2018
25/05/2018
25/05/2018
25/05/2018
25/05/2018
25/05/2018
25/05/2018

25/05/2018



Whipman Play Society

Melrose Festival Executive

Melrose Festival Executive

Melrose Festival Executive

Melrose Festival Executive

Melrose Festival Executive

Braw Lads Gathering

Braw Lads Gathering
Y

©

Bra{g Lads Gathering
\‘

Braw Lads Gathering

Braw Lads Gathering

Selkirk Common Riding
Executive

Selkirk Common Riding
Executive

Selkirk Common Riding
Trust

Marches and Parades

Marches and Parades

Marches and Parades

Marches and Parades

Marches and Parades

Marches and Parades

Marches and Parades

Marches and Parades

Marches and Parades

Marches and Parades

Marches and Parades

Marches and Parades

Marches and Parades

Marches and Parades

Peebles March Riding And Marches and Parades

Beltane Queen Festival
Committee

Informal Whipman Walk - West Linton
Saturday 9June 2018 1.00pm

Melrose Festival Week - Melrosian's Rideout
Monday 18 June 2018 6.00pm

Melrose Festival Week - Fancy Dress

Tuesday 19 June 2018 7.00pm

Melrose Festival Week - Community Bike Ride
Wednesday 20 June 2018 6.00pm

Melrose Festival Week - Crowning Parade
Thursday 21 June 2018 8.00pm

Melrose Festival Week - Tour of Ceremonies
Saturday 23 June 2018 9.00am

Braw Lads Gathering - Lindean Rideout
Monday 25 June 2018 6.00pm

Braw Lads Gathering - Torwoodlee Rideout
Wednesday 27 June 2018 6.00pm

Braw Lads Gathering - Fancy Dress
Wednesday 27 June 2018 7.15pm

Braw Lads Gathering - Braw Lads Day

Saturday 30June 2018 7.30am

Braw Lads Gathering - Roses Ceremony
Saturday 30June 2018 7.45pm

Selkirk Common Riding - Childrens Picnic
Saturday 9June 2018 1.30pm

Selkirk Common Riding - Parade to Athletics and Gymkhana
Saturday 16 June 2018 1.00pm

Selkirk Common Riding - Common Riding Day
Friday 15 June 2018

Peebles Beltane Festival - Beltane Queens Party
Friday 15June 2018 8.30pm

25/05/2018
08/06/2018
08/06/2018
08/06/2018
08/06/2018
08/06/2018
08/06/2018
08/06/2018
08/06/2018
08/06/2018
08/06/2018
08/06/2018
08/06/2018
08/06/2018

08/06/2018



Peebles March Riding And
Beltane Queen Festival
Committee

Peebles March Riding And
Beltane Queen Festival
Committee

Peebles March Riding And
Beltane Queen Festival
Committee

Peebles March Riding And
Beltane Queen Festival
Committee

Peebles March Riding And
Beltane Queen Festival
Committee

Peebles March Riding And
Belgne Queen Festival
Confnittee

PeeBles March Riding And
Beltane Queen Festival
Committee

Peebles March Riding And
Beltane Queen Festival
Committee

Peebles March Riding And
Beltane Queen Festival
Committee

Eyemouth High School

Greenlaw Festival Trust

Gordon Civic Week

Marches and Parades

Marches and Parades

Marches and Parades

Marches and Parades

Marches and Parades

Marches and Parades

Marches and Parades

Marches and Parades

Marches and Parades

Marches and Parades

Marches and Parades

Marches and Parades

Peebles Beltane Festival - Cross Kirk Ceremony
Sunday 17 June 2018 6.45pm

Peebles Beltane Festival - Escort Beltane Queen Home
Monday 18 June 2018 9.00pm

Peebles Beltane Festival - Childrens Sports
Tuesday 19 June 2018 6.30pm and 8.15pm

Peebles Beltane Festival - Installation of Cornet and Rideout

Wednesday 20 June 2018 6.45pm

Peebles Beltane Festival - Junior Rideout
Thursday 21 June 2018 6.00pm

Peebles Beltane Festival - Cornets Walk
Thursday 21 June 2018 9.45pm

Peebles Beltane Festival - Fancy Dress
Friday 22 June 2018 7.30pm

Peebles Beltane Festival - Crowning and Grand Procession
Saturday 23 June 2018 9.00am

Peebles Beltane Festival - Beating of the Retreat
Saturday 23 June 2018 7.00pm

School Race for Life - Eyemouth
Wednesday 20 June 1.00pm

Crowning of Greenlaw Maid - Greenlaw
Saturday 30 June 2018 12.00noon
Gordon Civic Week - Fancy Dress
Saturday 16 June 2018 2.00pm

08/06/2018

08/06/2018

08/06/2018

08/06/2018

08/06/2018

08/06/2018

08/06/2018

08/06/2018

08/06/2018

08/06/2018
08/06/2018

08/06/2018



Walkerburn Summer
Festival

Selkirk Chamber Of Trade
And Commerce

Hawick Common Riding
Committee

St Ronan's Primary School

Border Vintage
Automobile Club Limited
Eyemouth and District
Chamber of Trade

Borders Book Festival
0

o)
Jun@Bell

Briaw Watson

Keith Wallace

Shirley Lauder

Ann Cronin

John Lauder

Castle Douglas Scouts

Eyemouth And District
Chamber Of Trade

George Blair

The Haining Charitable
Trust

Marches and Parades

Market Operators Licence

Market Operators Licence

Market Operators Licence
Market Operators Licence
Market Operators Licence
Market Operators Licence

Private Hire Driver
Private Hire Driver
Private Hire Driver
Private Hire Driver
Private Hire Driver
Private Hire Vehicle

Public Charitable Collections

Public Charitable Collections

Public Charitable Collections

Public Entertainment Licence

Walkerburn Summer Festival - Fancy Dress and Torchlight Parade
Friday 29 June 2018 6.45pm and 10.00pm

Grant 3 Years - Market Place, Selkirk

First Saturday of Each Month and Other days as required

9.30am - 2.00pm

Temporary - Hawick Moor, Hawick

Friday 8 June 2018 9.00am - 9.00pm

Saturday 9June 2018 9.00am - 9.30pm

Temporary - St Ronans Primary School, Innerleithen

Tuesday 5June 2018 6.00pm - 8.00pm

Temporary - Thirlestane Castle, Lauder

Sunday 3 June 2018 11.00am - 5.00pm

Temporary - Kirk Square, Eyemouth

Saturday 2 June 2018 11.00am - 4.00pm

Temporary - Harmony Gardens and the Orchard, Melrose
Thursday 14 to Sunday 17 June 2018 9.00am - 11.00pm

Renewal - 1/PD10

Renewal - 1/PD15

Renewal - 1/PD24

Renewal - 1/PD44

Renewal - 3/PD3

Renewal - 1-PV19 - White Skoda Superb SC13 AWF - 4 Passengers
Castle Douglas Scouts - Street Collections - A701 Moffat to Edinburgh
Friday 15 and Saturday 16 June 2018

Eyemouth and District Chamber of Trade - Street Collections -
Eyemouth

Saturday 2 June 2018

Peebles March Riders and Beltane Queen Festival - Street and House to
House Collections - Peebles

Monday 4 June to Saturday 23 June 2018

Grant - 3 Year - Haining House , Selkirk

Sunday to Thursday 8.00am - 12.00midnight

Friday and Saturday 8.00am - 1.00am

08/06/2018

01/06/2018

31/05/2018

01/06/2018
30/05/2018
30/05/2018
08/06/2018
30/05/2018
13/06/2018
30/05/2018
13/06/2018
07/06/2018
08/06/2018
01/06/2018

30/05/2018

21/05/2018

08/06/2018



Greenlaw War Memorial
Hall
The Showmen's Guild

Spencer Hiscoe

Kenneth Stuart

Charles Horne

5
Alecgnder Hay

(IR
Bor&ers Vintage

Automobile Club Ltd
Jedforest Rugby Club

Broke Promotions Limited

Hawick Common Riding
Committee

James Henderson
James Henderson

Melrose Festival

Public Entertainment Licence

Public Entertainment Licence

Public Entertainment Licence

Public Entertainment Licence

Public Entertainment

Public Entertainment Licence

Public Entertainment Licence

Public Entertainment Licence

Public Entertainment Licence

Public Entertainment Licence

Public Entertainment Licence

Public Entertainment Licence

Public Entertainment Licence

Renewal - 3 Year - Greenlaw War Memorial Hall

Monday to Sunday 9.00am - 12.00midnght

Temporary - Funfair - Common Haugh Car Park, Hawick
Thursday 31 May to Monday 11 June 2018 2.00pm - 11.30pm
Temporary - Funfair - Lower Green, West Linton

Friday 1to Sunday 3 June 2018 12.00noon - 9.00pm
Monday 4 and Wednesday 6 June 2018 6.00pm - 9.30pm
Saturday 9June 2018 12.00noon - 9.00pm

Temporary - Funfair - Killiedraft, Eyemouth

Thursday 24 May 2018 6.00pm - 9.30pm

Friday 25 May 2018 6.00pm - 10.00pm

Saturday 26 May 2018 2.00pm - 10.00pm

Sunday 27 May 2018 1.00pm - 8.00pm

Temporary - Funfair - Victoria Park, Peebles

Wednesday to Friday 22 June 2018 6.00pm - 10.30pm
Saturday 23 June 2018 12.00noon - 12.00midnight
Temporary - Kelso Racecourse, Kelso

Sunday 27 May 2018 6.00pm - 10.00pm

Temporary - Thirlestane Castle, Lauder

Sunday 3 June 2018 11.00am - 5.00pm

Temporary - Jedforest Rugby Football Club, Riverside Park ,Jedburgh
Saturday 13 May 2018 1.00pm - 1.00am

Temporary - Kippilaw House , Melrose

Saturday 9June 2018 12.00noon - 1.00am

Temporary - Hawick Moor, Hawick

Friday 8 June 2018 9.00am - 9.30pm

Saturday 9June 2018 10.00am - 9.30pm

Temporary - Selkirk Common Riding Day - Gala Rig, Selkirk
Friday 15June 2018 11.00am - 11.00pm

Temporary - Selkirk Cricket Club, Selkirk

Saturday 16 June 2018 11.00am - 10.00pm

Temporary - Melrose Festival Ball - Marquee, Annay Road, Melrose
Friday 22 June 2018 7.30pm - 3.00am

08/06/2018
31/05/2018

23/05/2018

21/05/2018

08/06/2018

23/05/2018
30/05/2018
17/05/2018
30/05/2018

31/05/2018

08/06/2018
08/06/2018

08/06/2018



Borders Book Festival Public Entertainment Licence Temporary - Harmony House, Gardens and Orchard, Melrose 08/06/2018
Thursday 14 to Saturday 16 June 2018 9.00am - 12.00midnight
Sunday 17 June 2018 10.00am - 11.00pm

Grant Purves Second Hand Dealers Licence Grant - Hillview Industrial Estate, Coldstream 08/06/2018
Monday to Friday 8.00am - 5.00pm
Saturday 8.00am - 12.00noon

James Oddy Second Hand Dealers Licence Renewal - Bongate Garage, 51 Bongate, Jedburgh 01/06/2018
Monday to Friday 8.00am - 6.00pm
Sale of Motor Vehicles, motor cycles, mopeds, trailers and parts thereof

Raymond Foulis Street Trader Licence Renewal - Jeep DS02 GNU 08/06/2018
Monday to Sunday 8.00am - 9.00pm
Alan Cook Yard, Eyemouth and various events throughout SBC Area
Tuesday 3.30pm - 7.30pm (June to September)
Claypots Cottage, Lawfield Drive, Ayton

Sale of Fast Food

Bria§’ Rodgerson Taxi Driver Licence Grant - 2/TD48 21/05/2018
Waghe Wallace Taxi Driver Licence Grant - 3/TD71 11/06/2018
Roblgrt Houston Taxi Driver Licence Grant - 3/TD119 22/05/2018
Andrew Haynes Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 1/TD15 01/06/2018
John Lauder Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 1/TD18 17/05/2018
Graham Gray Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD14 17/05/2018
Robin Lindores Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD17 13/06/2018
Mark Golding Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD22 15/05/2018
Anthony Martin Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD68 29/05/2018
Gwynne Race Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD111 15/05/2018
Gail Wilson Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD160 30/05/2018
Andrew Wood Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD8 07/06/2018
Adam Rutkowski Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD15 01/06/2018
Robert George Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD129 25/05/2018
John Wood Taxi Drivers Licence Renewal - 3/TD136 11/06/2018
Peter McLeod Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 4/TD16 16/05/2018
Mark Stennett Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 4/TD19 30/05/2018
Andrew Frame Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 4/TD30 25/05/2018



Sandra Hall Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 4/TD41 30/05/2018
Sharon Ashworth Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 4/TD76 08/06/2018

21 abed



|8 [ 0l656[TX10€ Agenda Item 7

Scottish

Borders
COUNCIL

| Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982

| TicH BORDERS COUNCIL
I APPLICATION FOR THE GRANY ORerenesias OF | E0R0F
I A BRESAFR-HIRE DRIVER LICENCE

ks | & MAY 2018

ALL questions must be answered. Please use BLOCK capitals.

| 1. Full name 1 Sucrglael’-a Maiden Nam%mﬁgm@wl.,!,

Fowges

f

2. Home Address

Post Code
3. Telephone Number
(business hours)
E-mail address

4. Age, Date and Place of Birth ge 3q Date of Birth _“
Place of Birth (OLQ ND

5. Grant or Renewal Grant  VYg & l Ropewsl

6. If Renewal, existing licence

number 7\

7. If Grant, have you at any YES Qg If YES, give details below

previous time held a Private Hire

Driver licence Date granted: Date expired:
Which Authority granted the licence
E

8. Have you held during any (YES / HO- If YES, give details below

continuous period of 12 months
prior to the date of this Driver Licence Number:

application a full DVLA Swansea
driver licence issued underthe | Valid from (4.0, que untit 27,04 . 2020
Road Traffic Act 1972 and 1988

Groups:
PLEASE SEE NOTE ATTACHED
REGARDING OBTAINING
DRIVING LICENCE SUMMARY
FROM DVLA
9. Do you have the right to work
in the UK (PLEASE REFER TO { YED/ B

ATTACHED GUIDANCE) **GRANT APPLICATIONS ONLY*** YOU WILL NEED TO PROVIDE

EVIDENCE YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO WORK IN THE UK OTHERWISE A
LICENCE CANNOT BE ISSUED.

10. How long have you been 2 2 “reAa &S

driving motor vehicles

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Date Fee Date to - Reply Objectors Right to Work Check | Grant/ Date advised -
received | paid Police Licensing / Refused Police Licensing
Enforcement 5 / / g Enforcement
}"” 05l . Objectors
W Qi 7 UU- Medtcal Evidence
Page }% '



ALL APPLICANTS MUST PROVIDE MEDICAL EVIDENCE
OF THEIR FITNESS TO DRIVE A TAXI/PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE
(please refer to attached guidance)

11. Are you subject to any

disability or medical condition YES @ If YES, give details below
that affects your fithess as a
driver or which might in the

future
12. Have you ever applied for YES /{NO If YES, give details below
and been refused a Private Hire
Driver licence Date of Refusal
Name of Authority that refused the licence
N
13. Have you undertaken any YES { NO If YES, give details (inc. course dates) below

Training Courses relative to
Private Hire Driver licensing

14. Have you ever been convicted of any crime or offence? YESANO
If YES, give details below (Continue on a separate page if necessary.)

* ALL PREVIOUS CONVICTIONS MUST BE DECLARED INCLUDING ROAD TRAFFIC OFFENCES AND ANY
ACCEPTED OR OFFERED FIXED PENALTY NOTICES.

Date Court (if applicable) Offence Sentence

. — .
_-—-———'_/-— S

/ DR D
— -

15. Declaration.

A. I/ We declare that the particulars given on this form are correct to the best of my knowledge and belief

B. I/ We understand that the information supplied by me/us as detailed in this form may be stored on a computer system
by this Authority for the purpose of Licensing and that information may be disclosed to the police and other relevant
parties for vetting and background enquiries whilst processing this application.

C. I/We understand that this authority is under a duty to protect the public funds it administers and to this end may use
the information you have provided on this form for the prevention and detection of fraud. It may also share this
information with other bodies responsible for auditing or administering public funds for these purposes.

For further information see
http://www.scotborders gov.uk/info/704/dataprotectionandfreedomofinformation/1183/nationalfraudinititiave
on the Council website or contact the Fraud Hotline on 01835 826825

Date: OQ. OS- 20(8

Signature of Applicant:

Signature of Agent: (if applicable) Date:

Any person who in, or in connection with the making of this application makes any statement which he/ she
knows to be false or recklessly makes any statement which is false in a material particular shall be guilty of an
offence liable, on summary conviction, to a fine.

*PLEASE NOTE that The Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974 (Exclusions and Exceptions) (Scotland) Order
2003 amends The Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974 and requires all previous convictions to be declared in
relation to this application.

PLEASE CHECK THAT YOU HAVE ENCLOSED THE FEE, 4 PASSPORT SIZE PHOTOGRAPHS, YOUR DVLA
DRIVING LICENCE/PHOTOCARD, A PRINTOUT OF @ ¥ A DRIVING LICENCE SUMMARY AND ***FOR

FRDANT ADDI ICATINANS NAI V EVINERNAE NAE VALID DIRNT TO WNADLK IN THE § et




DRIVING LICENCE
A BULA )
2 PIOTR Al ‘ "

9. AM/A/BI/BH/KIplg

Page 15



Page 16




I %@E Driver & Vehicle Licensing Agency

‘fou can share this licence information summary with someone else

Licence SHmmAry like your employer or a car hire firm.

Mr PIOTR BULA

Date summary generated: 8 May 2018 22:14

Driving Status Endorsements

1

Current full licence

Penalty points: Expiry date: Description:

D D1 o Offence date:
&6 8 December 6 April 2021 Causing serious injury by dangerous driving
2016

Candrive Provisionally drive
Category Start date End date Category Start date End date
22 February ;
4 March M
AM @J&) ik 24 March 2049 A @@ 28April2010 24 March 2049
A MD 19 January 2013 24 March 2049  79%(3) BE G 28April2010 24 March 2049
81 Wmy 14 August1996 24 March 2049 G 14 August1996 24 March 2049
B kg 14Augusti996 24 March2049 H 14 August1996 24 March 2049
F “ 14 August1996 24 March 2049
K 14 August 1996 24 March 2049
P @,}&) 14 August1996 24 March 2049
22 February
Q g 24 March 2049
What to do next

Check code not working?

If the code generated is older than 21
days, or the code has been viewed
once before, a new code must be
created.

How to share your licence summary  Where to view a shared licence summary

Visit https://www.gov.uk/check-driving-licence
and enter the last 8 characters of the driving
licence number and the check code.

Give the check code or this licence
summary to someone else, like your
employer or a car hire firm. They’ll
also need the last 8 characters of
your driving licence number.

© Crown Copyright

Page 17

Page1ofi DVLA-SDL-20150213-V008



This page is intentionally left blank



04/06/2018
Your Ref:
Our Ref: 1K 326065

The Clerk to the Licensing Committee
Licensing Unit

Legal & Democratic Services

Scottish Borders Council HQ
Newtown St Boswells

TD6 0SA

Dear Madam,

CIVIC GOVERNMENT (SCOTLAND) ACT 1982

el

o
o
B &> >
POLICE

SCOTLAND

Keeping people safe

lain Livingstone QPM
Deputy Chief Constable Designate

Licensing Department
Melrose Police Station
High Street

Melrose

TD6 9RY

APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF A TAXI DRIVERS LICENCE

APPLICANT: PIOTR BULA,

| refer to the above application for the grant of a Taxi Drivers Licence and intimate
that, in terms of Section 3(1) of Schedule | of the Civic Government (Scotland) Act
1982, | make the following objection in relation to the application.

The application has been processed by the Police Service of Scotland and routine
checks were carried out which showed that the applicant has a previous
conviction. This conviction was not declared on the application form.

Date Court Crime/Offence Disposal
06/04/18 Aberdeen Sheriff Section 3 Road Traffic | £5600 Fine and
Court Act 1988 (Dangerous | Licence endorsed
Driving)

The Police Service of Scotland is of the opinion that, by reason of the non-
disclosed offence and the result of a further enquiry that has come to light as a
result of the checks carried out, that the applicant is not a fit and proper person to
be granted a Taxi Drivers Licence, and in terms of Section 3(1) of Schedule | of
the Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982, objects to the granting of such a

licence.

Page 19



Yours faithfully

lain Livingstone QPM
Deputy Chief Constable Designate

Page 20



Agenda Item 8

Document is Restricted

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Minute
	5 Licences issued under Delegated Powers
	7 Licensing of Taxi, Private Hire Vehicles and Drivers
	Item No. 7 - Piotr Bula - Taxi Driver - Police

	8 Minute

